DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON DC

13 MAY 2019

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM FOR AIR FORCE PROGRAM EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

FROM: SAF/AQ
1060 Air Force Pentagon
Washington, DC 20330-1060

SUBJECT: Waiver to AFI 63-101/20-101, Integrated Life Cycle Management, Regarding
Delegation of Milestone Decision Authority (MDA) Responsibilities on
Acquisition Category (ACAT) III Programs

This memorandum waives the limitation in AFI 63-101/20-101, paragraph 1.5.1.1.2.2
that requires delegated Acquisition Category (ACAT) III Milestone Decision Authorities (MDA)
comply with Program Executive Officer position requirements. The direction that MDA cannot
be delegated to the Program Manager or Deputy Program Manager of the same program(s) they
are being designated MDA for is also waived.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Lisa Lipscomb, SAF/AQXS, (571) 256-
0372, lisa.m.lipscomb3.civ@mail.mil.
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illiam B. Roper, Jr.
Assistant Secretary of the Air Force
(Acquisition, Technology & Logistics)



